From: reservations@angelo.edu

To: Evan Walters; Michelle Seay; Michelle Seay
Cc: Organizations

Subject: Request Summary

Date: Friday, April 26, 2024 9:38:10 AM

Customer

Special Events Facilities/Services
P.O. Box 11018
2601 West Avenue N
San Angelo TX 76909
Phone: (325) 942-2021 / Fax: (325) 942-2229

Academic Request Summary

Reservation 210604

Capt Evan Walters

Event Name: Visiting Lecturer

RSO - ASU Arnold Air Society Phone: 3259422036

Angelo State University Email Address evan.walters@angelo.edu
2601 West Avenue N 2nd Contact Michelle Seay

San Angelo, TX 76909 Phone: 3259422036

bookings

Alt Email Address:
michelle.seay@angelo.edu

Event Type: Academic Lecture
Status: Academic Web Request

Quantity

Description of Event
Academic Lecture

Event Times
3:15-4:15

POC and Cell

Lt Col Karyn Argueta 850-774-2076

Use of academic space is as is

| agree and understand.
Guidelines
| Agree.
ADA Requirements
No
Non-ASU Participants
Yes
President/Vice President
Guest
Food
No
Alcohol Served
No
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Campus Carry (30.06)
N/A

Solicitation & Fees
None of these apply to my event

Fundraiser
No

Host with Outside Group
No

Grant or Outside Org
No

CRN
No

Tuesday, April 30, 2024
3:15 PM - 4:15 PM Visiting Lecturer (Academic Web Request) RAS 105

Academic Capacity for 100



